

MEERA INDUSTRIES

Hyd. IV/G.S.T./T.B/Rc 2214/71
Hyd. IV/C.S.T./T.B./Rc. 2208/71

7846, Hill Street, Ranigunj,
SECUNDERABAD - 500 003. A. P.
INDIA.

Ref. No.

Date 11th May 1982.

To

The Regional Development Officer,
(Inds) Hyderabad Urban,
Mushoerabad,
HYDERABAD - 500 020.

Sir,

Sub: Allotment of Plots in Industrial Area, Azamabad-
Regarding.

Ref: Letter No: 12331/IAA/RMO/81, dated 29-4-1982.

* * *

We are in receipt of your above letter. Our present premises is saturated and there is no room, whatsoever. For our expansion programme we need large area. We request you to kindly give your consent for transfer of lease of the Foot-Ball grounds at your earliest and oblige. We assure you that area given on lease to us will be put to best possible industrial use at the earliest. We look forward to your early action in the matter. We also request you to ^{advise} ~~express~~ upon the labour department to release the constructive possession of the area for preliminaries like Municipal Sanction ^{power} ~~power~~ etc., pending formalities. The actual physical possession can be given after the due performance of all the terms/procedures.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For: MEERA INDUSTRIES.,

Satish Moh

C:C:TO: The Commissioner of Labour, Hyderabad.

11th May

82

To

The Regional Development Officer,
(Inds) Hyderabad Urban,
Hushoerabad,
HYDERABAD - 500 020.

Sir,

Sub: Allotment of Plots in Industrial Area, Amambad-
Regarding.

Ref: Letter No:12354/LAA/RDO/81, dated 29-4-1982.

* * *

We are in receipt of your above letter. Our present premises is saturated and there is no room, whatsoever. For our expansion programme we need large area. We request you to kindly give your consent for transfer of lease of the Foot-Ball grounds at your earliest and oblige. We assure you that area given on lease to us will be put to best possible industrial use at the earliest. We look forward to your early action in the matter. We also request you to ^{Power} ~~compr~~ess upon the labour department to release the constructive possession of the area for preliminaries like Municipal Sanction ~~permit~~ ^{Power} etc., pending formalities. The actual physical possession can be given after the due performance of all the terms/procedures.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For MEERA INDUSTRIES.,

G:C:TO:The Commissioner of Labour, Hyderabad.

MEERA INDUSTRIES

7846, HILL STREET, RANIGUNJ,
SECUNDERABAD-500003. A. P.

Ref. No.

Date 29th May, 1982

To

The Regional Development Officer,
(Inds) Hyderabad Urban,
Musheerabad,
Hyderabad - 500 020.

Sir,

Sub: Allotment of Plots in Industrial Area, Azamabad,
Regarding.

Ref: Our letter No.N11, dated 11th May, 1982. Your
letter No.12331/IAA/DDTC/82, dated 22.5.1982.
* * *

We are in receipt of your letter No.12331/IAA/DDTC/82, dated 22nd May, 1982. We had in past taken from M/s. Central India Engineering Company 50% area of their plot for our use, after obtaining necessary permission from your department. M/s. Central India Engineering Company are themselves hard pressed for the space, and had requested us to make alternative arrangement. Hence we approached and persuaded Sri Pitti to give us the space. The department was kind enough to give their consent and transfer the lease on our name. We have submitted our construction proposals to Municipal authorities. We are awaiting for Municipal Corporation permission for the same. The area of 3,317 sq.yards will not be adequate for our hand pump industry. But due to mutual co-operation and use of facilities of our sister units, we will be able to expand and operate in the allotted space.

We were awaiting your positive response in allotment of the area of foot-ball grounds. We are very glad to learn that the labour department as well as the industries department is favourably considering our request. We are in the line of pump manufacturing from over a decade, and are in regular touch with the drinking water activity, plans and proposals round the world. We are on the list of UNICEF, WHO, CARE, UNIDO, world Bank etc., We have made several personal visits round the world and are in regular correspondence with programme authorities. Hence we are well versed with the prospects etc., So far we have not attended to prepare a formal detailed project report. We are now entrusting this job to our consultants and shall submit the same when it is ready.

In the meantime we are glad to furnish the information required from us. The investment in plant and machinery will be of the order of over Rs. 10 to 15 lakhs. The housing of the unit will cost around

Satish mal Contd on ... 2:

MEERA INDUSTRIES

7846, HILL STREET, RANIGUNJ,
SECUNDERABAD-500003. A. P.

:: 2 ::

Ref. No.

Date.....

Rs. 40 lakhs, ultimately and the expected turn-over in the unit will be of the order of 2 crores within two years of its allotments and we expect it to be over five crores at the end of the current decade. Regular employment for skilled, semi-skilled and unskilled workers together will be around 150/+. We expect to train minimum 20 technocrat to independently operate turn key projects, each one will manage one rig with a team of 8to10 operators and labourers.

/ Person

We are afraid that in event of delay in allotting at least the open space (which is not in regular use). We will loose 25% of our share from the world market, as the current decade declared by united nations as the "decade for water and sanitation" is fast running out.

Supplies

We are very glad and hopeful that in principal our proposals have found your attention and the matter is under active consideration. We trust that your will recognise the urgent need to capture maximum share of the world market at the earliest. We request you to expeditiously permit us to go ahead with preliminaries like getting power etc., pending formalities. The foot-ball grounds are not in regular use and the labour welfare centre can function as usual with out any hindrance of any kind. We may re-call that in past you have given us your consent and transfer in a very short time. We trust there will not be any difficulty to completely the necessary formalities, as the precident is already existing.

Boat well -

Cont. Permitted

We look forward to your early reply.

Thanking you,

For:MEERA INDUSTRIES,

Sahib maki

PARTNER.

CsC:To: Labour Commissioner of A.p., Hyderabad.,

With request to permit us to start the preliminaries in the interest of one and all.

MEERA INDUSTRIES

7846, HILL STREET, RANIGUNJ,
SECUNDERABAD-500003. A. P.

Ref. No.

Date 29th May, 1982

To

The Regional Development Officer,
(Inds) Hyderabad Urban,
Mushheerabad,
Hyderabad - 500 020.

Sir,

Sub: Allotment of Plots in Industrial Area, Azamabad,
Regarding.

Ref: Our letter No. Nil, dated 11th May, 1982. Your
letter No. 12331/IAA/DDTC/82, dated 22.5.1982.
* * *

We are in receipt of your letter No. 12331/IAA/DDTC/82, dated 22nd May, 1982. We had in past taken from M/s. Central India Engineering Company 50% area of their plot for our use, after obtaining necessary permission from your department. M/s. Central India Engineering Company are themselves hard pressed for the space, and had requested us to make alternative arrangement. Hence we approached and persuaded Sri Pitti to give us the space. The department was kind enough to give their consent and transfer the lease on our name. We have submitted our construction proposals to Municipal authorities. We are awaiting for Municipal Corporation permission for the same. The area of 3,317 sq.yards will not be adequate for our hand pump industry. But due to mutual co-operation and use of facilities of our sister units, we will be able to expand and operate in the allotted space.

We were awaiting your positive response in allotment of the area of foot-ball grounds. We are very glad to learn that the labour department as well as the industries department is favourably considering our request. We are in the line of pump manufacturing from over a decade, and are in regular touch with the drinking water activity, plans and proposals round the world. We are on the list of UNICEF, WHO, CARE, UNICEF, World Bank etc., We have made several personal visits round the world and are in regular correspondence with programme authorities. Hence we are well versed with the prospects etc., So far we have not attended to prepare a formal detailed project report. We are now entrusting this job to our consultants and shall submit the same when it is ready.

In the meantime we are glad to furnish the information required from us. The investment in plant and machinery will be of the order of over Rs. 10 to 15 lakhs. The housing of the unit will cost around

Contd on ... 2:

Satish Moh

MEERA INDUSTRIES

7846, HILL STREET, RANIGUNJ,
SECUNDERABAD-500003. A. P.

Ref. No.

22

Date

Rs. 40 lakhs, ultimately and the expected turn-over in the unit will be of the order of 2 crores within two years of its allotments and we expect it to be over five crores at the end of the current decade. Regular employment for skilled, semi-skilled and unskilled workers together will be around 150/-. We expect to train minimum 20 technocrat to independently operate turn key projects, each one will manage one rig with a team of 8to10 operators and labourers.

/ Person

We are afraid that in event of delay in allotting at least the open space (which is not in regular use). We will loose 25% of our share from the world market, as the current decade declared by united nations as the "decade for water and sanitation" is fast running out.

Book - with
We are very glad and hopeful that in principal our proposals have found your attention and the matter is under active consideration. We trust that your will recognise the urgent need to capture maximum share of the world market at the earliest. We request you to expeditiously permit us to go ahead with preliminaries like getting power etc., pending formalities. The foot-ball grounds are not in regular use and the labour welfare centre can function as usual with out any hindrance of any kind. We may re-call that in past you have given us your consent and transfer in a very short time. We trust there will not be any difficulty to completely the necessary formalities, as the precedent is already existing. *const. person*

We look forward to your early reply.

Thanking you,

For: MEERA INDUSTRIES,

Satish Moh

PARTNER

Gt: To: Labour Commissioner of A.P., Hyderabad.

With request to permit us to start the preliminaries in the interest of one and all.